

St. Croix County Trail Riders ATV Club Annual Meeting and Regular Meeting 4/26/2023

Annual Meeting: Meeting called to order by President Greg Olson at 7:05 PM. Greg welcomed everyone to our 17th year of club existence. Greg asked if any old business was brought forward by membership.

Election was held for Officers, Special election held for Treasurer as Jerry Martel requested to step down, there were no nominations, Jon Eggen agreed to accept the position of Treasurer. The term will be for one year, all in favor. The Trail Captains was held, no nominations from the floor, Ryan Britton and Darren Lee agreed to continue as Trail Captains, all in favor. Election for Secretary was next, Allene stated that she would continue, no nominations. All in favor for Allene to serve another term. Last election of the meeting was for President, Tim Stave took over and asked for nominations. No nominations from floor, Greg was asked by group to continue as President. He stated at last year's Annual Meeting it would be his last term, after convincing Greg to agree to one more term. All in favor of members. Tim closed elections. Jerry Martell made a motion to adjourn the Annual Meeting, Tim Stave 2nd, all in favor.

Regular Meeting: Meeting called to order by President Greg Olson at 7:17 PM. Vice President Tim Stave, Treasurer Jon Eggen, Donna Olson filling in for Allene to take minutes, Trail Captains Ryan Britton and Darren Lee all present.

Pizza Party was held for membership, approximately 40 members / guests present.

Secretary's Report: The March 29th meeting minutes were read by President Greg Olson. Motion by Jerry Martell, Tim Stave 2nd to accept. All in favor

Treasurer's Report: Jerry Martell presented Treasurer's Report, ending balance of \$4,983.29. Motion by Roger Bauer, Second by Bob LaValle to accept. All in favor. Payment of PO Box Fee due for next year's rental for \$68.00. Motion by Tim Stave, 2nd by Roger Bauer, all in favor.

Trail Captain's Report: No new report from Trail Captains. Greg updated Springfield Township and Village of Hammond. Lynn Pabst and Greg Olson are working with Village on access. Ordinance will be similar to Village of Baldwin with designated routes and residents' ability to go to nearest designated route. Have meetings scheduled and hopeful to have open late June.

Guest Madi Bryan, Conservation Warden attended and presented information to members. Highlighted 2022 Accidents and deaths. Added no new rules changes. Greg informed some law changes being worked on the WATVA in conjunction with others, main being open intoxicant while operating machines. Also more money for Law Enforcement and Trail Maintenance.

President Report: Greg Olson presented to members that East Croix Riders money was distributed all to SCCTR ATV Club and needs to be split with the Glenwood/Forest Barnstormers. Greg noted we are responsible for Cady Township, GFBS will be responsible for Springfield and both to work with Village of Wilson.

County Alliance Report:

Nothing done on maps yet – awaiting Village Hammond to be completed.

WI ATV/UTV Association Report:

Greg reported on WATVA Annual Meeting

Greg asked about ATV Classes – When asking to see if there would be any interest in any classes. Anybody born after Jan 1, 1988, is required to have an Safety Certificate.

Old Business:

Greg brought up the Club Ride/Camping Trip in September and reminded members rooms still available.

More details in upcoming months.

New Business:

Tim Stave represents our group at Syttende Mai Parade. This year's parade will be on Saturday, May 20th. Bob & Brenda LaValley and Judith Hansen will join Tim. If anybody else is interested in joining Tim, please contact him. The club will provide bags of candy for the event.

Roger Bauer will get Parade number.

Club Members would like to do a ride in place of meeting for July.

Will still have Fall Rides and more details to follow.

Ryan Warner spoke up for the members to thank all past and current Officers for their dedication and leadership.

Next Meeting: Our next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 31st at Woodville Garage Bar

Adjourn: Motion to adjourn at 8:05 by Judith Hansen and 2nd by Bob LaValley. All in favor.

Submitted: for Allene Eggen by Greg & Donna Olson